
From: YELLESETTY Leela
To: NOMURA Ranei; CRAIG Barbara J
Subject: RE: Approved FW: Records Destruction for Medford Office Inactives files
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:10:32 PM

Approved. Thanks!
 

From: NOMURA Ranei 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:15 PM
To: CRAIG Barbara J ; YELLESETTY Leela 
Subject: Approved FW: Records Destruction for Medford Office Inactives files
 
Barbara,
 
I approve of the attached destruction list. Thank you!
 
Ranei
 

From: CRAIG Barbara J <Barbara.J.CRAIG@deq.state.or.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:04 PM
To: NOMURA Ranei <RANEI.NOMURA@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: Records Destruction for Medford Office Inactives files
 
Am I okay to destroy the files?  I just want to let Leela know so she has it on record.
 
Thanks,
 
Barbara
 

From: CRAIG Barbara J 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 9:11 AM
To: YELLESETTY Leela <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.state.or.us>; NOMURA Ranei
<RANEI.NOMURA@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Records Destruction for Medford Office Inactives files
 
Here is the fourth of four record destructions.  This one is for Medford Office Inactives.
 
(Ranei, here is the corrected version of Medford Office Inactives.  (I’ve deleted all of the yellow
highlighted files that you requested be saved.)
 
Thank you,
 
Barbara
 
Barbara Craig



Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
221 Stewart Ave., Suite 201
Medford, OR 97501
Ph 541-776-6266, Fax 541-776-6262
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